Shriver, Tracy

From: Shriver, Tracy

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 4:58 PM

To: Gartenstein, David; Brown, Steven; Congdon, Johns; Nevins, Dana
Subject: limited time offers for court backlog

**for Windham DSAs only™*

David will draft language to include with offer.

DUI #1 without accident — amend to Neg Op $349 fine

DUI #1 with accident & probation offer - $349 fine

DUI #2 —amend to DUI #1 -- $499 fine

DUI #2 with accident—not discussed

DUI #3 — amend offer only to change to mandatory min to serve
Other DUIs — unchanged

Generally, misdemeanor cases (which are not domestic violence) where there is currently a
probationary offer, the offer should be amended to fine only (or reparative board) unless exceptional
circumstances.

Cases with only disorderly conduct charge and no “victim” — consider dismissal.

Cases with UT for business (not residences; order not issued based on fear and/or violence) — consider
dismissal.

Cases with only retail theft charge should have diversion offers.

Possession cases with 50 bags or less should be referred to Tamarack.

Possession cases with under 200 bags the offer should be changed to allow for amendment to
misdemeanor with probationary sentence.

Sale cases should be discussed with DTF.

Have I missed anything?

Feel free to run any particular cases by me if you have questions about how they fit into these
guidelines.

It’s important to stand firm on the timelines.



